UF ‘ UNIVERSITY Of
FLORIDA
Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences

Office of the Dean and Director
Florida Cooperative Extension Service

October 30, 2017

Mr. Dan West, Director

Broward County Parks and Recreation Division

950 N.W. 38th Street
Oakland Park, FL 33309

Dear Dan:
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352-846-0458 Fax

With this letter, UF/IFAS Extension wishes to notify Broward County that we agree in
principle to the terms of the “Agreement Between Broward County and University of
Florida Board of Trustees, For Extension Services” that was sent to UF on 26 Oct 2017. We
have initiated UF’s agreement approval process through our Division of Sponsored

Programs and we have every intention of providing executed originals back to Broward

County on or about 15 Nov 2017.

Sincerely,

ot TH .

Dr. Nick T. Place
Dean for Extension and
Director, Florida Cooperative Extension Service
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